Keisha Lance Bottoms CITYOFATLANTA Kishia L. Powell

MAYOR DEPARTMENT OF WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSIONER
72 Marietta Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

January 14, 2020

Commander

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Mobile District
ATTN: CESAM-PM-C

P.O. Box 2288

Mobile, Alabama 36628

Subject: Proctor Creek Flood Risk Management Study, City of Atlanta, Fulton County,
Georgia — Request for Termination

Dear Mr. Trawick,

| refer to the Feasibility Cost Sharing Agreement signed on November 20, 2018
between the Department of the Army and the City of Atlanta (“Agreement”) relating to
the Proctor Creek Flood Risk Management Study.

In accordance with Article II(A) of the Agreement, the City of Atlanta hereby elects to
terminate the Agreement and terminate the performance of the “Study” referred to in the
Agreement. This letter serves as the required 30 calendar days written notice of the
termination.

Yours sincerely,

Kishia L. Powell
Commissioner

Cc:  Mikita Browning, DWM
Cristi Bickham, DWM
Todd Hill, DWM



